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Letter No. 1

RECEIVED

PLANNING DIVISION

MAY 03 2006

CITY OF SANTA CLARITA

May 2, 2006

Mr. Jeff Hogan, Senior Planner

City of Santa Clarita

23920 Valencia Boulevard, Suite 300
Santa Clarita, CA 91355-2196

RE: Comments on the SCAG No. 120060230 Draft Additional Analysis to
the Final EIR for the Gate-King Industrial Park

Dear Mr. Hogan:

Thank you for submitting the Gate-King Industrial Park to SCAG for review
and comment. As areawide clearinghouse for regionally significant projects,
SCAG reviews the consistency of local plans, projects, and programs with
regional plans. This activity is based on SCAG's responsibilities as a regional
planning organization pursuant to state and federal laws and regulations.
Guidance provided by these reviews is intended to assist local agencies and
project sponsors to take actions that contribute to the attainment of regional
goals and policies.

SCAG staff has reviewed your response to our comments, which were outlined in
our March 11, 2002 letter on the Draft EIR. SCAG's comments were considered,
and we appreciate your efforts. Therefore, we have no further comments.

The project title and SCAG Clearinghouse number should be used in all
correspondence with SCAG conceming the above referenced document and
project. If you have any questions, please contact me at (213) 236-1851. Thank

- -you,

Sincerely,

BRIAN WALLACE

Associate Regional Planner
Intergovernmental Review

Doc. #120986

Gate-King Project
Final Additional Analysis — May 2006





